ms consultants, inc.

engineers, architects, planners
115 West Washington St., Suite 1310
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204-4618

Phone: (317) 566-0050

Fax: (317) 566-0052

www.msconsultants.com

July 2, 2024

Mr. Danny Powers

Director of Utilities, Town of Whitestown, IN
6219 Veterans Drive

Whitestown, IN 46075

Re: Town of Whitestown
2024 Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion

Dear Mr. Powers:
We have reviewed the bids received by the Town of Whitestown on July 2, 2024 @ 2:00 pm EST for the above
referenced project. Three (3) bids were received for this project as reflected in the certified bid tabulation as

enclosed. The contractors that submitted bids and their respective bid amounts are as follows:

F.A. WILHELM KOKOSING
THIENEMAN

ENGINEER’S ESTIMATE ConsTrucTion Co., CONSTRUCTION
CONSTRUCTION, INC.
INC. ComPANY, INC.

Base Bid $14,100,000.00 $15,947,000.00 $13,971,000.00 $15,750,000.00

The engineer’s estimate for the project was $14,100,000.00 for the Base Bid, with two (2) of the bids coming in
above the Base Bid estimate. The apparent low bidder is Thieneman Construction, Inc. with a Base Bid of
$13,971,000.00, slightly below the Engineer’s estimate. We have reviewed the bid package and the documents for
bidders which appear to be complete. Pursuant to the contract documents, the Town of Whitestown may reject
any and all quotes, or accept any quotes as may be the lowest responsive and responsible bidder.

At this time we offer no objection to the awarding of this contract to Thieneman Construction, Inc. for the base
bid amount of $13,971,000.00.

Sincerely,

AL o f o

John Nathan Delisle, P.E.
Project Manager

Enclosure(s):

-Certified Bid Tab



